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OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

Novembexr 12, 1969

Pan American Petroleum Corporation
Post Office Box 68
Hobbs, New Maxico

Attention: MNr. V. E. Staley

ANENDMENT
Administrative Order PC-111

Gentlemens

Reference is made to your letter dated August 28,
1969, wherein you reguest that the Cags-Fennsylvanian
Pool be deleted from the commingling authority con-
tained in Administrative Order PC-111,

Administrative Order FPC-~1lll1l is hereby so amended
and now provides for the commingling of Weir-Blinebry,
Weir-Drinkard, and Monument-Tubd production on your
Gillully "B* Federal lease allocating the production
on the basis of periodic well tests.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Pirector
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